TO: Town Manager

FROM: Planning Board
SUBJECT: Capital Budget - 2018
DATE: January 26, 2017

At the beginning of this memo are recommendations from the Planning Board to the Town
Council to discuss when formulating this year’s Capital and Operating Budgets. Second, is a list
of major items that will need to be funded through bonding or grants in the next one to five
years. The last section is the list of Capital Budget recommendation from the Planning Board for
2018.

Recommendations from the Planning Board:
Since there are new Town Council members, the Planning Board want to remind the Town
Council on a number of broad opportunities or, if not handled, issues.

1. One serious budget concern that is not reflected in this year’s (or previous years) capital
budget process is the growing need for future rental and lease housing for TNS employees.
As you know, this topic is one of the four core LCAS agenda items along with the Coast
Guard, New Harbor and Community Center. When the Town needs to recruit senior
employees, quality year round housing could be a major obstacle to hiring great candidates.
The PB recommends that the TC appoint the facilities manager to work with the Planning
Board to identify the specific TNS rental housing needs for the future and Town owned
property that might meet these needs, develop possible solutions and then provide several
recommendations to the town. It is likely that this is the last generation of Town employees
that will have housing on Block Island.

2. For the third time, the PB, at the suggestion of the LCAS committee, strongly recommends
the Town create a Fleet Program for all the Town vehicles, boats, etc. and consider
contracting a mechanic to service all of the vehicles. We believe this change will produce a
better maintained and a more cost effective fleet.

3. Along the same lines, the PB also encourages the TC to strongly promote the sharing of the
same contractors by the different departments for such things as repairs, purchasing and
maintenance contracts. Having one company coming over from the mainland to do
maintenance will save both time and money. Based on our discussions with the Facilities



Manager, we believe it will be a lot of work to accomplish this, but it must be a priority of
the Town Council in order to capture as much efficiency in the budget as possible.

4. At this point, the Town owns and is responsible for a number of parks, ball fields, and other
green spaces throughout the Island. As we have done for the last five years, we urge the TC
to consider hiring a part time person (May to October) to care for and improve our parks and
recreation areas. We urge you to support the creation of a Parks and Recreation Department.

5. While the long-term use of the Coast Guard Station has yet to be decided, parking for this
area (visitors to the beach as well as tenants) needs to be addressed. Given the recent
building in this area, this is more serious than ever before. The PB recommends the TC
direct the Facilities Manager and Building Inspector to investigate turning the tennis
court into additional parking and reconfiguring the parking area for the 2017-18 season.

Bonding/Grants:

There are a number of major items that must be funded by bonds and/or grants in the next one to
five years as there is not enough money in the Capital Budget to fund them. Health and

Safety is the Town’s number one priority so the PB is recommending immediate funding of a
new fire engine and Rescue 2. Other projects need planning before going out for bonding/grants.
Funding for planning must start now. It is important to fund these items in a timely manner so
the Town does not get further behind in improvements and maintenance.

Roads — Paving of Town roads ($250,000)

Medical Center — Solar Panels (cost unknown)

Fire/Rescue — Fire Engine ($250,000)

Fire/Rescue — Repair Rescue 2 ($178,000)

Fire/Rescue — New Fire Barn (cost unknown) ‘

Recreation — Heinz Field Fieldhouse ($250,000 - $350,000)

Coast Guard — Station, Interior Repairs ($1,500,000)

Library — Replacement of elevator ($150,000)

. Recreation - Repair/replacement of bathrooms at New Harbor (cost unknown)

10. Harbors - Marine Patrol Boat ($100,000)

11. Harbors — Mooring Vessel ($125,000)

12. Harbors — New Harbor — Harbormaster’s Shack/Welcome Center (cost unknown)

13. Recreation - Mansion Beach Improvements ($150,000)

14. Recreation — New Athletic Field Construction ($325,000)
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While the cost of several items listed above is unknown and others are estimates, the Town will
need to plan to fund at least three to four million dollars for these projects through bonding
and/or grants over the next several years. As the PB said earlier, planning for these projects must
start now.

Capital Budget Recommendations:
Coast Guard Station:







